Agenda

Board of Supervisors

Indian River Farms Water Control District

May 9, 2024

1. Call to Order

2. Review and Approval of Minutes

3. Approval of Vouchers

4. Old Business

5. New Business
Resolution Non Ad Valorem Tax rate            (no increase)
Employee increase

Budget approval 2024 / 2025

6. Attorney’s Report
7. Surveyor’s Report

8. Secretary’s Report    


MEMO

TO: 
 I.R.F.W.C.D. Board of Supervisors

        
  David E. Gunter, Superintendent 

FROM:  George Simons

DATE:   May 8, 2024 

RE:       Utility Construction Permit Applications

1. Indian River County 25th St SW (43rd Ave to 27th Ave SW) water main extension.

                                        37th Ave & 21st SW sewer force main extension

RECOMMENDATION: We recommend approval of this request subject to receipt of acceptable plans subject to final approval of Superintendent David Gunter and Carter Associates, Inc.

2. Indian River County Utility Service 82nd Ave and 26th St Portable water main.

Relocation of existing 12’ & 16” water and 12” reclaimed utilities along 82nd Ave at 26TH Street intersection. Removal of existing aerial 12” reclaimed main.

RECOMMENDATION: We recommend approval of this request subject to receipt of acceptable plans subject to final approval of Superintendent David Gunter and Carter Associates, Inc.

